
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2001 6:48 PM
To: 'joseph@etc.org.tw'
Subject: RE: HOME LUCK COMPANY, FCC ID:PNL84070704, AN01T1355

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2001 6:47 PM
To: 'joseph@etc.org.tw'
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: HOME LUCK COMPANY, FCC ID:PNL84070704, AN01T1355

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: As indicated in product specification sheet.  EUT is capable of
operating between 2416 - 2464MHz.  In accordance to Section 15.31(m) of FCC
rules, Frequency opeates over the 10 MHz in range, three fundemental frequencies
( Top, Mid and Bottom ) needs to be investigated.  In the test report, only one
fundemental frequency was investigated ( 2414.63MHz ) but which is outside the
product specification.  Please explain why 2414.63MHz was used and provide
additional test data per 15.31(m) requirements.

Question #2: Since this device can be used as hand-held device, in accordance to
ANSI C63.4 section 13.1.4.1, three orthogonal axes test configuration needs to
be investigated.  There is no description in the test report to indicate this
procedure has been followed during the preliminary tests.  Please explain.

Question #3: Please provide functional block diagram and make sure the local
osc. Values are indicated on the block.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


